Questions

1. Will refurbished iPads be considered for this opportunity? 

Unfortunately, on this occasion we cannot accept refurbished iPads.  
2. Is there a portal or site we could access all the RFQ's for this tender? 
All the documentation required for this Request for Quotation are available as downloadable word attachments in the More information section on this Contracts Finder webpage. 
3. Are the requirements stated on the Contracts Finder all that is required? 
The requirements stated on the Contracts Finder webpage are all that are required for this invitation to submit a quotation.
4. How should the information be presented to you for review?
You should submit a quotation (and written response to the technical evaluation criteria) for the requirement described in the specification (Section 2) by email to Brendan.Gara@naturalengland.org.uk by 10:00 on Monday 25/03/2024.  
5. Would other brands (e.g. Samsung) be considered?
Not on this occasion, we require iPads to maintain consistency with existing survey equipment.

